This Regularly scheduled meeting of the Lake Park City Council was called to order on September 6, 2011, 7:30 pm by Mayor Sandlin who led in flag salute and prayer. Those present, Mayor Sandlin, members Carter, Mulkey and Schindler, City Attorney, City clerk and interested citizens.

Member Schindler moved to waive the reading of the August 2, 2011 regular meeting minutes and adopt as written, motion second by Carter, all approved. Member Schindler moved to waive the reading of the Call meeting, August 16<sup>th</sup>, 2011 and adopt as written, motion second by member Mulkey, all approved. Financial Statement reviewed and accepted as presented.

Under Citizens Concerns, Mr. and Mrs. John Eunice presented the Police Chief and Fire Chief a memorial plaque for their assistance in the search for their son, James Eunice, along with thanks to all the volunteers and churches who provided assistance, food and prayers during the search. Ms. Laura Minchew asked Council to consider making a legal golf cart crossing within the City, said she has talked with GDOT, and

they recommended the request come from City Council. No action taken.

Mayor Sandlin presented a Proclamation to Jacob Schindler for his outstanding achievements in research (see attached). Jacob received a round of applause and thanked Mayor and Council for their support.

Resolution # 2011-09-06, allowing the question of Sunday package sales to be placed on the upcoming election was discussed, with member Schindler moving City adopt same, motion second by member Mulkey, all approved.

City Engineer was not present to update Mayor and Council on plans for Essa St. drainage project, no action taken.

Three quotes have been received to maintain City's web site after October I, 2011 (see attached), member Schindler moved contact be given to Tarn Burton, \$1,200.00 annual contract, motion second by member Carter, all approved.

Second reading of Ordinance No. 105 (swimming pools) was held, with member Mulkey moving City adopt as written, motion second by member Schindler, all

approved.

City is charged with having a plan in place January 1, 2012 to begin replacing all non-conforming street/traffic signs. City Attorney will draft a MUND plan for the City and present for adoption before January 1, 2012.

Monthly e-mail drawing was held, with Jeannie Lugo being the September winner.

She won a 44 piece ultra steel screwdriver set, compliments of Madison Osteopathic

Medicine of Madison, FL. Member Schindler wants the City consider purchasing either

an ATV, or golf cart for use of the maintenance department, member Mulkey will obtain

quotes. Mayor stated City's Christmas flags were in need of being replaced, members

agreed. Mr. William Hogan presented a petition to Mayor and Council about the

upkeep of the Tom's Pond area (see attached), no action taken.

Mr. Schindler moved Council go into Executive Session, motion second by member Mulkey. Meeting called back to order at 8:30 pm with member Schindler moving Mayor sign Affidavit and Resolution as to matter of meeting (personnel), motion second by member Mulkey, all approved. Member Schindler stated David Brown would be

re-taking the water certification test. Mayor Sandlin left the meeting at this point,
Mayor Pro Tem Schindler asked Mr. Tommy Carmichael of Digital-Ally to make his
presentation of video cameras for police vehicles (see attached). No action taken.
Fire Chief Brown gave results of the Labor Day boot drive, a grand total of \$3,540.50
was collected, Council thanked the Chief and all the volunteers for their time & effort.
Also, Chief extended an invitation to everyone to attend the 9-1-1 ceremony at
the Lowndes County Courthouse on 9/11/2011.
There being no further business of this meeting, meeting was adjourned at 8:50 pm.
Read & approved Date